Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 20 January 2023 11:00 AM

To: Rajadurai, Abraham; SUR

Cc: D Rozario, Abigail; assignments

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6018297/ARI - Damage to Third Party prime mover
Dear Abraham,

Our surveyor Rasul attended at workshop yesterday and the workshop did not allow him to carry out the inspection.
They inform our surveyor that the repairs have been completed.

You may forward us the independent survey report once it is made available to you.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 10:16 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: D Rozario, Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: Re: Sedgwick ref: 6018297/ARI - Damage to Third Party prime mover

Dear Meng Yan
As discuss, please proceed and instruct surveyor to request for pre dismantling photographs. Thank you.

BR
Abraham

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023, 09:48

To: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: D Rozario, Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6018297/ARI - Damage to Third Party prime mover

Dear Abraham,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that we have contacted the workshop, repairer informed us that vehicle has started repair.
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Kindly advise.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 6:40 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: D Rozario, Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6018297/ARI - Damage to Third Party prime mover

Dear All,

We have a new claim from the same incident. Please arrange for a survey for vehicle XD2973Z

Name SINCERE LEAD AUTOMOTIVE

Address: 48 Toh Guan Road East #02-126 Er
Singapore 608586

Contact person: Ms Xiao Foong

Telephone: 8510 9999

Thank you.

Best Regards

Abraham Rajadurai | Assistant Manager

ACLA ANZIIF (Senior Assoc) CIP

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712
Mobile: +65 9185 9187 | Direct: +65 6958 6303

Email: abraham.rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com

sedgwick.com | caring counts

@) sedgwick

From: Rajadurai, Abraham
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 9:14 am
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
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<sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: D Rozario, Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>
Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6018297/ARI - Damage to Third Party prime mover

Dear Meng Yan,

Are there any udpates to this matter following the survey?

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

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 2:42 pm

To: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: D Rozario, Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6018297/ARI - Damage to Third Party prime mover

Dear Abraham,
Thank you for the assignment.

Survey arrange on 6.1.23.

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
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 1:43 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: D Rozario, Abigail <Abigail.DRozario@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: Sedgwick ref: 6018297/ARI - Damage to Third Party prime mover

Dear Sir,

We have been requested by our Principal to engage the assistance of motor surveyors to proceed with a damage
and cost assessment exercise.



Please assist to contact the Third Party's workshop today and arrange for the necessary.

Thank you,
Abraham

Workshop : Sincere Garage Pte Ltd

Address : 48 Toh Guan Road, #02-126 Enterprise Hub, S608586
Vehicle : XD2853L - PRIME MOVER

Contact Person : Xiao Foong at 8510 9999

Sent from Outlook for Android




